

From: Peter Giliberto <peterg@eltownhall.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 1:43 PM
To: Gary Goeschel <ggoeschel@eltownhall.com>
Cc: Alex Klose <aklose@eltownhall.com>
Subject: Twin Valley const. inspection 7-31-25

Gary,

Like we talked, see photos for below:

- Street trees are planted about 20' off edge of road with water bags hopefully to be watered extra due to drought.
- Stormwater quality basin in back is started w/stone emer spillway/outlet control structure and manhole in the forefront of photo; base is sandy soil mix for wetlands (forebay//channel/micropool to come). Stormwater according to Xenelis is flowing to manhole near pond. **May want to drive out tomorrow after heavy rains tonight to confirm manhole outlet flow, hopefully they will prepare for it today with stone...
- Front detention basin will begin soon according to Xenelis.
- Pavement binder and curb appears to be holding up; driveway aprons to come.

Peter Giliberto
Engineer
Town of East Lyme, CT
PO Box 519
108 Pennsylvania Avenue
Niantic, CT 06357
(860) 691-4103
PeterG@eltownhall.com

Notify Us: Public Works - Town of East Lyme of any public works related issues in town.













Better
Performance

Better Future

Thank you for
visiting